From: michael.snee@odh.ohio.gov

To: Beardsley, Michelle; bhirschler@crcpd.org
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Part D SSR

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 10:21:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Michelle,

See below. Section D.1401 through D.1404 were sent to the NRC in 2011 but never incorporated
into Part D. Please see Part O that was recently reviewed. Part O can be found at
https://www.crcpd.org/page/SSRCRs_flipbook

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thanks.

Mike

Michael Snee

Ohio Department of Health

Radiation Protection
614-644-2732

The CRCPD provides the following response for each of the fifteen comments related to
compatibility on SSR Parts A, D, and J received in a letter dated February 28, 2022. There were no
comments related to compatibility on SSR Part O.

#1 — As discussed in a meeting between Michelle Beardsley, Stephen Poy, and Michael Snee on
March 3, 2022, the CRCPD believes that the definition of “Occupational Dose” found in Section A.2
needs to remain as currently written. States regulate other sources of radiation beyond radioactive
material, such as radiation generating equipment, that must be factored into the occupational dose
received. We ask that the definition found in “Occupational Dose” found in Section A.2 be found
compatible.

#2 — Section D.1301 is revised as suggested.

#3 — Section A.2 is revised as suggested.

#4 — Section D.2001 is revised as suggested.

#5 — Section A.2 is revised as suggested.

#6 — Section D.1302 is revised as suggested.
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#7 — As discussed in the March 3 meeting, Section D.1401 that was submitted to the NRC in 2011
was never incorporated into Part D. Please see Sections O.1 and O.2.

#8 — As discussed in the March 3 meeting, Section D.1403 that was submitted to the NRC in 2011
was never incorporated into Part D. Please see Section O.10.

#9 - As discussed in the March 3 meeting, Section D.1404 that was submitted to the NRC in 2011
was never incorporated into Part D. Please see Section 0.11.

#10 — Section D.1703 is revised as suggested.
#11 — Section D.1902 is revised as suggested.
#12 — Section D.1903 is revised as suggested.
#13 — Section D.2001 is revised as suggested.
#14 — Section D.2006 is revised as suggested.

#15 - Section J.11 is revised as suggested.

From: Beardsley, Michelle <Michelle.Beardsley@nrc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:47 AM

To: bhirschler@crcpd.org

Cc: Snee, Michael <michael.snee@odh.ohio.gov>
Subject: Part D SSR

Good morning Bruce, | am reviewing the revised Parts A, D, and J. | still note that Parts
D.1401, D.1403, and D.1404 are not included in the submitted Part D in order to close out
our comment nos. 7, 8, and 9. Am | missing something or can you submit those sections
for review?

Thanks,

Michelle

Michelle Beardsley, Health Physicist

State Regulation Review Coordinator
Division of Materials Safety, Security,

State, and Tribal Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office no.: 301-415-0275

MSST Vision:
Active partnership and
trustworthy leadership for...

safety and security, engaged
people, reliable relationships,
and smart regulatory solutions




CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not
click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert
Button if available.

For information about COVID-19:

coronavirus.ohio.gov
1-833-4-ASK-ODH

This e-mail is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive, or
protected health information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return e-mail
and immediately delete this e-mail.
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